

Neighbourhood Plan Delivery Group: Meeting 30th September 2014

Better transport management project

Agenda and agreed actions

Introductions

Project reminder

To work with RBWM highways management department, the Parish Councils and any other interested stakeholders to find ways of improving traffic congestion and parking available in our area.

Defining the sub-projects:

(a) Traffic

- Designation of routes
- Prioritisation and flows
- Control measures

Agreed that Keith Cameron and John Cox will jointly take responsibility for this sub-project.

(b) Cycle routes

Miles Gripton is keen to take this on.

(c) Footpaths and Rights of Way

Shabana Glynn unfortunately couldn't attend tonight's meeting but agreed subsequently to take responsibility for this project.

(d) Parking

- Systems
- Locations

Jeff Bygrave agreed to be the owner of this project and has in mind a number of individuals who may join him to help.

(e) Integration of proposals

For discussion at future meetings.

The method

Each issue requires

1. Definition
2. Analysis of available research/ information
3. Options generation
4. Confirmation of compliance with the Neighbourhood Plan
5. Required resources assessment
6. Action plan